

## Educational Services Advisory Committee Minutes 9/18/2018, 10:00am Corning Museum of Glass Rakow Library & Online via Zoom

**Present:** Pam Ameigh (IC); Camille Andrews (Cornell); Amanda Calabrese (SUNY Delhi); Rebecca Hopman (CMOG); Brian Lee (4CLS); Jessica Philippe (SCRLC); Jenny Shonk (FLLS); Eric Jenes (TC3)

Excused: Julia Glauberman (BU); Kelly LaVoice (Cornell); Diane Talbut (BAE Systems)

I mentioned we have a new staff member, The Outreach Services Librarian, Molly Brown.

### **Recent events:**

\*Red Cross Training for Librarians, 7/27 5 attended including me and Mary-Carol, but we paid for 8.

\*Narcan Training for Librarians, 7/31 12 attended and the training was free. We may offer this again as a webinar, or partnering with the public library systems was suggested.

\*Design for Learning Facilitated Learning Circle: Community Module, 8/6, 8/13, 8/20, 8/27 Very low turnout

\*Online Book Discussion: Antisocial Media, 9/7 4 attendees

\*Legislative Appreciation Reception, 9/14 56 registered and 6 legislators or aides attended. It was a success and we will repeat this again next year (possibly in a different format).

#### **Upcoming events:**

\*<u>Regional Resource Sharing Workshop</u>, 9/25 41 registered

\*<u>Academic Libraries Conference: The Library is Open</u>, 10/11 & 10/12 85 registered

\*<u>SCRLC's Annual Meeting</u>, 10/24 *Registrations are still coming in. The focus will be on* Open Space Technology in a lovely venue. <u>We've Got the Numbers! Two Courses on Tables and Maps Using the Census Portal</u>,

11/1 No one registered so far, but publics may be interested with the upcoming census in 2020.

NYLA Conference- ESLN Luncheon: Trends, Signals, and the Future of Libraries, 11/8 151 registered already!

NYLA Conference- ESLN Program: From Futuring to Innovation, 11/9

Online Book Discussion: My Own Words by Ruth Bader Ginsburg, 12/7 3 registered

All Committee Meeting, TBA This will probably be held in early December and we are hoping to have Cornell Woodson present on Building a Culture of Belonging.

**Lynda.com update:** This service will be ending on December 19<sup>th</sup> due to a change in their business model. We will still have Skillshare, but we discussed other possibilities. Universal class? Additional Skillshare seats? Grants to members for continuing education?

**End of Year** <u>Statistics</u>: We reviewed the end of year statistics for this year and discussed the drop in attendees from previous years due to the end in grant funding, more in-person events versus webinars and the end of ESLN event collaboration. The stats were consistent with earlier years where workshops were the focus. The upcoming fiscal year seems like it is on track for an increase in attendance.

**Flat rate fee for presenters:** We discussed the possibility of adopting a flat fee of \$100 for presenters to create more transparency around presentations. This would not apply to grant-funded workshops or conference/workshop keynote presenters who are well-known and charge higher fees. We would publicize our policy on the website, along with a form for potential presenters. The Board of Trustees would need to discuss and approve this policy.

**Program Planning** (<u>survey results</u> for reference): We are going to try and plan a 6-month block of events at a time. The committee will send along any ideas for programs or speakers. Some ideas from the survey are noted below.

January: Library Futures & Innovation VR? Maker fair with different library types. February: Advocacy Legislative visit ideas March: Collections LGBTQ+ collections; inclusive collections April: Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion Microaggresions & Microaffirmations; Self-care May: Reference & Instruction Stage fright; instruction assessment; instruction tools June: Health & Wellness BC/BS Grant (due Oct 8) is for health & wellness programs and grants up to 4K. Ideas mentioned included mental health awareness, self-care and getting outside in nature.

#### Around the table

**Pam:** The position for Instructional Design Librarian was not filled and they haven't had an update. Judith Andrew sent along a reminder about the Library Assistant's SIG and her wishes to see that group become more active. Pam will be without an assistant for the year.

**Rebecca:** There are seven events planned for the Rakow this Fall which is more activity than usual. The Alma/Primo migration is in process. They are also changing their digital asset management system and doing a big digitization push (including oral histories). And they are changing to the One Drive/Office 365 environment.

**Jenny:** The Finger Lakes Library System annual meeting (and 60<sup>th</sup> anniversary) is on October 12<sup>th</sup> at the Ithaca Country Club. Jenny is doing trainings this fall on Polaris and collection development.

**Amanda:** Delhi is also in the middle of the Alma migration, doing test data training.

**Camille:** The makerspace has expanded hours and new staff. Mann was renovated over the summer and they now have a combined circulation and reference desk. They are doing a textbook reserve pilot. The portal is going well-they are having an upcoming community day.

**Brian:** Unadilla and Smyrna libraries are now online, they just have 8-10 to go. Jacie Spoon is Broome County Public Library's new director. Delhi also has a new director. The libraries have all submitted their construction grant information.

**Eric:** TC3 is also in the middle of an Alma transition. They have a new provost and associate provost, so there has been a lot of administrative changes over the past year. The library orientation was changed this year to a breakout EDU format. TC3 also hosted a constitution day event for voter registration that was successful.

# Upcoming Meetings: Tuesday, November 6<sup>th</sup> @SCLRC

We will be planning the 2019 meeting calendar and looking at every other first Wednesdays to try and include a new committee member, Lauren Stern from SUNY Cortland.